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u=Peter Meakin/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=61DC97CC01244D018E3812B4876668E1-
PETER MEAKI

Sent: Sat, 6 Feb 2021 08:22:09 +1100 (AEDT)

To: "Laura Binnie" <}

Subject: RE: part II

Thanks Angus.

Excellent work.

| really think the best way to proceed from here is to edit the interview and have a close look at the result.

| don’t see the point of marking deletions in the script until we see the actual conversation. Something that doesn’t
appear very strong on paper could be pretty powerful on air.

Plus let’s get the lawyers’ feedback ASAP. When do you plan to send Myles and Tasha the script?

It shouldn’t be too hard to find a place to insert interviews with the police — if they are willing to speak.

Have a look at my suggested abbreviation of the opening sequence and let’s discuss.

I did notice a small point about Linda Reynolds’ reaction.

Brittany says her initial words were kind and supportive but a moment later we’re told she was uncomfortable with her.
Is there any explanation of the change of heart?

Great stuff mate.

From: Angus Liewellyn <

Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 8:05 PM

To: Peter Meakin < >; L2.r2 Binnic < >

Subject: Fwd: part II

Begin forwarded message:

From: Angus Liewellyn < >

Subject: part i
Date: 5 February 2021 at 4:53:15 pm AEDT

To: I . <12 Binni: [ >

Link to Part Il

And just so you’ve got it in the one email...
Link to Part |
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